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24 April 2009 

 

Dear Sir/Madam 

 

Licensing Act 2003 

Decision of Review Hearing: The Angel, 102 Sheep Street, Bicester OX6 7LP 

 

I refer to the hearing of the Licensing Sub-Committee held on 20 April 2009, at which 

the Sub-Committee considered an application for review of the Premises Licence in 

respect of the above named premises under the Licensing Act 2003.  The decision 

contained in this letter is a decision of the Licensing Sub-Committee.  

 

After considering all the evidence presented and any representations made at the 

hearing the Sub-Committee decided as follows: 

 

 

Decision: 

 
Having considered the representations of all parties the Committee resolves to take 
no action in this matter. 
 
In coming to this decision, the Committee considered that the approach that they 
would have been minded to take is what has been achieved, namely the removal of 
the designated premises supervisor. The Committee will rely on the applicant police 
force to monitor the new designated premises supervisor and apply for further review 
of the licence as necessary. 
 

 

 

Cont…



Licensing Sub Committee - 20 April 2009 

  

 

You have a right of appeal against this decision to the Magistrates' Court within 21 

days of the date of this letter. The relevant Magistrates Court for the area is: 

 

Northern Oxfordshire Magistrates Court 

The Courthouse 

Warwick Road 

Banbury 

Oxon 

OX16 2AW 

 

Tel: 01295 452000 

Fax: 01295 452050 

 

 

Finally, if you have any queries regarding this notice, please contact a member of the 

Licensing Unit on 01295 753744. 

 

 

Yours faithfully 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Licensing & Vehicle Parks Manager 
 

 

 

 

Copies to: TLT LLP, One Redcliff Street, Bristol 

Thames Valley Police Licensing, St Aldates, Oxford 

   
 


